Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 6:22 PM
To: ‘editor-in-chief@cornellsun.com’; ‘managing-editor@cornellsun.com’; ‘associate-

editor@cornellsun.com’; 'me@cornellsun.com’; 'news@cornellsun.com’;
'garora@cornellsun.com’; 'mmaharishi@cornellsun.com’; ‘'opinion@cornellsun.com’
‘kriner@cornell.edu’; ‘aec287@cornell.edu’; 'smk349@cornell.edu’;
‘'adubow@cornellsun.com’; ‘tkamis@cornellsun.com’

Subject: Yet More Prize-winning Investigative Journalism & Scholarship by Cornell University -- #
4: Tompkins County's 125th Assembly District Race

(£ The Cornell Daily Sun
Editor in Chief Maryam Zafar
Managing Editor Johnathan Stimpson
Associate Editor Peter Buonanno

Cornell University Institute of Politics and Global Affairs
Faculty Director Douglas Kriner

Assistant Professor Alexandra Cirone

Assistant Professor Sabrina Karim

Below is PRIMARY SOURCE DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE pertaining to the 125" Assembly district race: my May 11* e-mail
to Candidate Anna Kelles, then competing in a Democratic primary for that party line. In the general election, she is also
running on the Working Families line against Matthew Mcintyre, who is running on Republican and Libertarian lines.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:26 PM

To: 'kellesdny@gmail.com' <kelles4ny@gmail.com>

Subject: You can win, easily & without money, NY's 125th Assembly seat. All it takes is "whistle-blowing"

Dear Candidate Kelles,

| am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, inc.
(CJA), based in White Plains, New York.

You can win your Democratic primary for New York’s 125" Assembly seat, easily and without money — and the general
election. All it takes is "whistle-blowing" from the bully-pulpit of your candidacy. Please call me for details — and the
EVIDENCE that backs it up, accessible from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org.

PR ) T TR P o PR e s L e L St Fs

1



